Commonwealth Edison Company
Bradwood Generating Station
Aoute #1, Box 84

Braceville, 1L 604079619

Tel B15-458.2801

e ComZEd

U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

The enclosed Licensee Event Report (LER) from Braidwood Generating Station is being
transmitted in accordance with 10 CFR 50.73(a)2)(1)(B), which requires a 30 day report.

The following commitments were made in this LER:

* The disc from one of the failed Main Steam Safety Valves (MSSVs), IMS016B, will
be evaluated.

* A review of past MSSV rebuild work packages, procedure revisions, and differences
between Braidwood and Byrorn MSSV maintenance practices will be conducted to
assess whether these factors could have contributed to the MSSV test failures.

* A supplement to this LER is expected to be submitted by June 28, 1999, following an
evaluation of the investigation results and other industry developmernts.

If your staff has any questions or comments concerning this LER, please refer them to
Terrence Simpkin, B:aidwood Regulatory Assurance Supervisor, at (815) 458-2801,
extension 2980.

TGthy J. Tulon
ite Vice President
Braidwood Nuclear Generating Station
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cc: C. . Paperiello, Acting NRC Regional Administrator, Region I11
C J. Phillips, Senior Resident Inspector
F. Niziolek, Division of Engineering, Office of Nuclear Safety, IDNS
INPO Record Center
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